
2011 AUG 29 PH 2: 31 
UNITE)} STATES ENVI RONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

1:-.1 TilE MArrER OF 

Dco\ on Encrg) Production Company ) 
1200 Smith Streel ) 
lIouston. TX 7700'2 ) 

Rt:spolldcm. ) 

REGION S 

COMI'LAINT AN)} CONSENT AGREEMENT 

DOCKET NO . : CWA- 08-2011-o023 

Complainant. l nit.:d Stutes Em ironmcnlal Protect ion Agency. Region 8 (I~PA or 

Complainant ). and Devon Encrg) Production Compan) (Respondent) by their undersigned 

rcprCSt'oLalivcs. hereby consent and agrc\,.' as 1'0110\\5: 

A. PRELI~IINARY ~IATTERS 

1. This Complaint and Scnlcmcnl Agreement (CASA) is iss lied to Respondent for 

\ ioluting section 31 1 (b)( 3). 33 usc. § 1321(b)(3) of the Clean Water Act (tWA) as amcndl'd 

0) the: Oil Pollution .\!.:! o f 1990. ;'lnd the imph.'mcilting regulations at 40 C.r:.R. part 111. 

'I ht' AdminislralOr has properly dL'legmcd thi s authority 10 the undersigned EPA oflicials. 

3. Section 311 (b)(6)(B)(ii) of the CW A. 33 U.S.C. * 1321 (b)(6)(13)(ii) authorizes EPA to 

hring In action under. for civi l administrative penalties againsl an} person that has \ iolatl:d. or is 

in yiolation of. a r~quircl1lcnt or prohibition ofthL' CWA or its implementing regulations. 

4. This procc~ding is gO\\.'mt.'d by the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 

Adminislrali\ e Asst.'ssment or Ci \ il Penalties. Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action 

Ordt:rs. and thC' Rl'voc:1tion. Termination or Suspension of Penni ts (Consolidutcd Ru les) set 

fo rth at 40 CF.R. pan 22. 

5. This CASA is entered into by thc parties lor thc purpose of simultaneousl) commencing 

anJ conduding this malh:r. as authori/C'd b) 40 CF.R. § n.13(b). and cxecutt:d pursuant to 40 
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C.F.R. § 21.18(b)(1) and (3) orth~ Consolidated Rules. 

6. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in thi s CASA and neither admits nor 

dt:nit:s the specilic Ii.lCtual allegations contuined herein. 

7. Respondent waives its rights to a hearing belore any tribunal and to contest any isslle 

of 1:1\\ or tuet sct lorth in Ihis CASA. 

S. This CASA. upon incorporat ion into a tinal ord!.:r. applies to and is binding upon 

Complainanl and Respondenl. and Respondcnt"s onicers. dirl'ctors. employc.:cs. agents. 

Sllcccssors and assigns. An~ change in 0\\ nt:rship or corporate sWtus of Respondent including. 

but nut limited to. an) tnmsfcr of assets or real or personal pro~:n~ shall nOI alter Respondent's 

n:sponsibilities under this agreement 

Q. rhi:::; CASA contains all temlS or the settlement agreed to b) the parties. 

II. ALLEGED VIOLATION 

10. Respondent is a person \\ilhin the meaning ofSI,.'Ction 311(a)(7) of the Act. 33 U.S.C. 

§ 1311(<1)(7). 

11. I{c'ipOndClll is the "0\\ ncr andlor opcrator" or the lIouse Creek Sussex Uni t (IICSU) 

North Facilil) localed in CampbdJ Count). Wyoming, \\ ithin thl..' meaning of Section 311 (a)(6) 

orlhc Act. 33 U.S.C * 1321(3)(6). "hich is classified as an "onshore facili t)" in accordance with 

S~:l;tion 3 II (<1)( 10) or thc Act. 33 L .S.C. § 1311 (a)( 10). 

I:::! Section 311 (b)(3) of the Act prohibits the discharge or oil into or upon the navigable 

\\aters ufthe United Stntes or adjoining shorelines in such quantities that have been dctenninc.:d 

ma), bl..' hannl'lll to the public health or \\drarc or environment ofthc United States. 
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13. For purposes or Section 3 II (b)(3) and (b)(4) or the Act 33 U.S.C. § 1311 (b)(3) and 

(b)(4). dischargt!s of oil into or upon the navigabl~ waters orthe United States in such quantities 

that huye been dctennincd may be hurmfulto the public health or \\/(.'1 rare or envirollll1(.'I1( of the 

United States arc defined in 40 C.F.R. §110.3 to include discharges oroil that (I) violate 

applicabk: water quality standards and/or (1) cause a film or a sheen upon or discoloration of the 

surface of the water or adjoining shordines and/or cause a sludge or emulsion to be deposited 

beneath till' surface of the watl'r or upon the adjoining shon:lincs. 

14. On No\ l'mber 16. 1008. Respondent discharged approximatel) 5.166 gallons of crude oil 

and produced \\ater. defined as "oil"' in Sl'ction 311 (a)( 1) of the Act. 33 U.S.C § 1321 (a)( I). and 

40 CF.R. * 11 1.:!. from a 4-inch. steeL trunk line pipe that traveled approximately 36 feet and 

into the Belk' Fourche Ri\ er in Campbell County. Wyoming. 

15. Complainant issucd Rcspumlenl a Request tor Information dated March 30.1010. 

16. In its Response to Complainant's Request for Infonnation, dated April 29. 2010. 

Respondent prO\ ided the tollowing information regarding the discharge location and flow: 

u. Ihl.! stream was roughly three Ii:et deep. and typically carried between 30.000 and 

36.000 bbls.lduy of produced \\ ater: 

b. the discharge caused a film!shl'ctVdiscolormion on the Belle Fourche River: and 

c. the discharge caused sludge and emulsion to be deposited along the ri\er channel. 

17. Till: Belle FourchL' River is a \\atL'r body subject to thl.! jurisdiction of Section 311 orthe 

Act as dL'lined in Section 501( 7) o rthe Ac\. 33 U.S.C'. § 1362(7). and 40 C.F .R. § 11 0.1. 

1 S. Respondent's Noyember 16th. 2008 dischurgc of oil from its facility caused (1) a 

violation or applicable State \\ ater qualit) standards and (2) a sheen upon or discoloration of the 
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surface or the Belle Fourche Ri ver and a sludge or emulsion 10 be depositl-'<i beneath the surface 

of the- Belle Fourche River, and. therefore, was in a quantity thai has been dctcmlincd may be 

harmful under 40 C.F.R * II 0.3. in violation of Section 311 (b)(3) of the Act. 

C. CIVIL I'ENALTY 

19. As alll'ged in thl" preceding Paragraph. and pursuant to Section 311(b)(6)(B)(ii) of the Act 

and 40 C.F.R. § 19.4. the Respondent is liable lor civil penalties of up to $16.000 per day for 

"'ueh day during which the violation continues. up to a maximum 01'$177.500. 

10. Respondent herein certifies to EPA thaI Respondent is in compliance with each of the 

rdenml provisions orlhe CWA that iomlcd tll(,' basis oflhe Complaint. 

21. Based on the Ii.)fcgoing alleged violations and pursuant to the authority of section 

3 II (b)(6)(1l)(ii) oflhe Act. 33 U.S.c. § 1321(b)(6)(B)(i). and 40 ('.F.R. § 19.4. Complainam 

propos~s Ih~ asscssl11~nt of adminislraliVl' penalties against the R~spontl~nt in the amount of 

Ii Ii) four thousand three hundn:d dollars (554.300). 

Complainant propOSl!S thi s pClmll) amount arter considcring the appl icable statutory 

po:nah~ ra\:tors in s~ction 3 I I (b)( 8) of the A\:1. 33 U .S.c. § 1321 (b)( 8): the scriousill!sS of Ihe 

\ iolation: thl! cconomic benefit to the violator. ifany. resulting from the violation: the degree of 

culpability invoh cd: any other pl!nalty lor the sam~ incid~llt; any history of prior \ iolations: the 

nature . ..:xtenl. and degree of success of any efforts of the violator to minimize or mitigate the 

dl~cts of the discharge: the c\:onomic impact of the penalty on the vio lator: and any other 

matters asjustic.:e may r~lJlIirc. 
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::!l Rl.!spondr:nt. b} signing this CASA. consents 10 the issuance of n final order and consents 

tor the purposes of settlemen t to the payment of the civil penalty in the amount of fifty four 

thousand three hundred dollars ($5 .. UOO). 

24. I)a~' m('nt is due within 30 calendar days fro lll the datc written on the fin:l) 

Order. issued by the Regional Judicial anker. lethe due dale 11tlls on a weekend or legal 

!i.·dl,.'nll holid'l). then the dll~ dati,.' becomes the nC.XI bus iness day. The date the payment is made 

is CUllsitkn:d \0 bi,,! the dale processed b~ the Bank dl!scribcd bclo\\. Payments received by 

It :00 At,,!. EST arc proccsscu on the same day: those n:ccivcd after II ;00 AM arc processed on 

the next business day. 

25. The paymellt in paragraph 2 J shall be made by n:mitling a cashier's or certified 

chrck. including the name and docket number or this case. refcn.:ncing "Oil Spill Liability Trust 

Fund-31!''' for the amount. paYilbll' 10 the "Environmental Protection Agency," to: 

C IIEC K I'AYM ENTS, 
US Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Pt:nalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
1'0 Box 979077 
SI. Louis. MO 63197·9000 

OVERNIGIIT MAI L, U.S, Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
i\ lail Stmion SI.-MO-C2GI, 
St. [.ouis. ~IU 63101 

Contact: Natalie Pearson 
Tel: 314·418·4087 

WIRE TRA NS FERS: Wire transfcrs should b.: din:cted to the Federal Reservc Bank of New 
York. 

Fcdrral Rescrve Bank of Nc\\ York 
ABA 021030004 
Account - 68010727 
SWIFT addro,, : F RNYUS33 
33 Liberty Stn:el 
Nc\\ York NY 10045 
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Field Tag 4200 ortne Fcdwirc mcsS<1gc should read nJ) 68010727 Environmental Protection 
Agency" 

ACI-I (alsu known as REX or remitta nce exp ress) 
AUlOmulcd Clearinghouse (ACI I) for recei\ iog US CUITency 
PN(' Bank 
808 17th Stn:ct, NW 
Washington. DC 20074 
Contact Jesse White 301-887-65-48 
Ai3A = 051036706 
Transaction Code 22 - checking 
Environmental Prolection Agency 
Account 310006 
CTX Farina! 

ON LINE PAYMENT: 

Thcfo.: is no\\ an On Line Paymo.:l1t Option. available through the Department orTn!asu~. 
Ihis pa~ 11lr.::nl option can b(' accessed from thc information bt:lo\\: 

WWW.PAY.(iOV 
EJUl.!'f sfo 1.1 in the search ticld 
Open tiJrnl and complete required liclds. 
J\ COP) orlhe check. or wire transli:r. shall be sent simultaneously to: 

Donna K. Inman (SENF-UFO) 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
T\.'chnieal Enlorcemcnt Program 
15<)5 W~ nkoop S1. 
n"ll\ cr. CO 80201- t 129 

and Tina Artemis 
Regional Ilearing Clerk 
Ollice of Regional Counsel 
1595 Wynkoop 51. 
Denver. CO 80202-1 129 

26. In addition. a handling chmge of lilieen dollars ($15) shall be assessed the 31~1 day from 

thl..' dale ot'thl.' Final Order. and I.'m.:h subsequent thirty d,;!) period that th\.' debt. or an)' portion 

Ibero.'of. ro.'rnains unp<lid. In addition. a six perc\.'nt (6%) per annum penalty shall be assessed on 

an~ unpaid principal alllounl ifpaymo.'nt is not receivcd witbin 90 days oflbe due date (i.e .. the 

121 ,I da) from the date Ihl..' lina! consent ord\.'r is signed). Pa) mcnts arc firsl applied to 

OlHsl<uH.ling handling chargl.:s. 6% penalt) intl.'fes\. and lute imerest. The remainder is then 

applied to tbe oll1standing princip.ll amount. 
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'27. Ih:spondcnl agn:\!s liull the penult) shall never be claimed as ,I federal or other tax 

uCdllctioll or cn:Jit. 

'2tL Paym\:!llt oflhe pcnalt) in this manner docs not relieve Respondent or its obligat ions to 

comply with thi! n.:quirclllcnts of the statute and regu lmions. Payment of the penalty in tbis 

manner shall constitute consent by Respondent \0 lilt.: assessment of the proposed penalty and a 

wai\l;:r ur Rcsp0IH..knt·s right to u hearing 011 this matter. 

I). l'UIILl C NOTICE 

}9. Pursuant to Section 3 11(h)(6)(C) urlhe Act. 33 U.S.C. ~ 1 321(bX6)(C). the Complainant 

is providing public notice orand reasonable opportunity to COllllllent on the proposed issuance of 

a linal order assessing administrati ve penalties. Ifa hearing is held on this mattef. members of 

the pub1i\; \\bo submiltl"d timc1) comments on this prOl.:l"cding have the right under Sect ion 

] 1I(b)(6)tCl ortite Act to be 11I.:anJ and present evidence at the hl.."aring. 

E. TERMS ANIl CON I)ITIONS 

30. rai lun: by Respondent to compl) \\itl1 any orthe terms Of1his ('ASA shall 

cOllstitutl' a breach of the CASA and may result in rdl:rral orthe matter to the Department of 

Justicl: for ~.'nlorcl"ment o f this agreement and for such other relief as may be appropriate. 

31. Nothing in this CASA shall be construed as a wa iver by the EPA or any other federal 

entit) of its uuthorit) to seck costs or any appropriate penalty ,L-,sot.:1at(, .. d with uny collection 

action instituted as a result of Respondent's lailure to perform pursuam to the Icnns of this 

CASA. 

32. I:ach undl'rsigned reprcsentatiw orthe parties to this CASA cl"rtilics that he or she 

is full) authorizl'd b) the part) represented to bind the parties \0 the tcnns and conditions of'this 
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('ASA and to CXl:cule and legal!) bind thaI party 10 this CASA. 

33. The pmtics agn:c to submit this CASA \0 the Regional Judicial Onker. with a request 

thm it be incorporated into u linn] order. 

34. This CASA. upon incorporat ion into a linal order b) the Rl.!gionul Judicial 

Ol1il.:cr and full satisfaction b) the panics. shall be a complete. full and linal settlement of the 

,iol<ltions allL'gcd in this CASA. 

35. Each part) shall bear its own costs and attorneys Ii..-cs in connection with all issues 

associated \\jlh this CASA. 

Datc:.----"/-rJ_2£.-f/-=-"'_II'---_ 

l 'NITEIl STATES 
ENV IROM IENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
IU~(;ION 8, Office of Enforcement. Compliance 
und En\'ironmcn al .Just ice, C mplaina nt. 

(nd v M. Gaydosh 
Assistant R\,!gional Administrator 
Ol1ice ofFnforcement. Compliance and 

En\ironmental Justice 

1l~ : -!-i~~,,<,",,,,a£:=L~~~ 
B~i.'nJa L. r-.·lorris. AlIOmi.') 
L~gal Fnjorcem~nl Program 

TION COMPANY, 

Prinl Namt' 


